

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/PRIVACY ACTS SECTION

SUBJECT: MEYER LANSKY

FILE NUMBER: 166-3701

FBI

Date: 4/4/68

Transmit the following in _____
(Type in plaintext or code)Via AIRTEL _____
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM: SAC, SAN ANTONIO (166-new)(RUC)

RE: 
MEYER-LANSKY; *b7c*

ITAR

OO: LV

Re Legat Mexico telephone call to San Antonio
on 4/3/68.

 *b7c*

 *b7c*

- 12*
- ④ - Bureau (RM)
 - (1 - Legat Mexico)
 - 2 - Las Vegas (RM)
 - 2 - Los Angeles (RM)
 - 2 - Miami (RM)
 - 2 - New Orleans (RM)
 - 2 - Omaha (RM)
 - 1 - San Antonio
 -  kfh

(15)

C. C. - Bishop

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 3/20/84 BY SP16SK/DMS

235,253

MCT-1 dmm

REC-4

3701

12 APR 9 1968

Approved: *gmk*

Special Agent in Charge

Sent

M

Per

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXXFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET3

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

- ☒ Deleted under exemption(s) b7c b7D with no segregable material available for release to you.
- ☐ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
- ☐ Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.
- ☐ Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies) _____, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

_____ Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies); _____ as the information originated with them. You will be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

_____ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

☐ For your information: _____

☒ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

166 - 3701 - 1 pages 2, 3, & 4.

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX
 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
 X DELETED PAGE(S) X
 X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
 X FOR THIS PAGE X
 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

SA 166-new

he does not really know LANSKY [REDACTED] He said he
may have met LANSKY on one occasion. He believes LANSKY
lives in Miami, Florida [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] and that they are both big men in the
mafia.

b7D

b7C

b7D

SA 166-new

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

b7C
b7D

San Antonio is not disseminating the information set forth above inasmuch as this office has no corroboration of the data, and further dissemination at this time, at least, might place [REDACTED] life in jeopardy.

b7D

[REDACTED] and would be available for contact by Bureau Agents. He asked this contact be extremely discreet and said that an Agent could contact him at his residence and merely make the comment that he knew a friend of [REDACTED] in San Antonio.

[REDACTED]

b7C
b7D

LEADS

LAS VEGAS

AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA. Will maintain contact with [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

b7D

SA 166-new

OMAHA

AT OMAHA, NEBRASKA. Furnish Las Vegas with any appropriate information contained in indices of the Omaha Division pertaining to [REDACTED] b7c

MIAMI, NEW ORLEANS, AND LOS ANGELES.

Will furnish Las Vegas any information contained in your files which would tend to prove or disprove [REDACTED] story. b7c

4/10/68

REC-4

Airtel
EX-116

(3701)

37018

To: SACs, Las Vegas
San Antonio
Los Angeles
Miami
New Orleans
Omaha

From: Director, FBI

MEYER LANSKY

ITAR

Re San Antonio airtel to Bureau, 4/4/68.

San Antonio is reminded that investigations of narcotic matters under the ITAR statute are to be conducted by the Bureau of Narcotics.

If further contact is had by the Las Vegas Office, and his information are to be referred to a representative of the Bureau of Narcotics, such representative to be briefed, however, as to unreliability.

MAILER 22
APR 10 1968
COMM-FBI

Tolson _____
DeLoach _____
Mohr _____
Bishop _____
Casper _____
Callahan _____
Conrad _____
Felt _____
Gale _____
Rosen _____
Sullivan _____
Tavel _____
Trotter _____
Tele. Room _____
Holmes _____
Gandy _____

1 - Legat, Mexico City (info)
1 - Foreign Liaison Unit

SEE NOTE PAGE 2.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 3/20/84 BY SP1 GSK/DMS

MAIL ROOM ☐ TELETYPE UNIT ☐

235,255

Airtel to Las Vegas

Re: [REDACTED]

b7C

b7C
b7D

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] San Antonio is being reminded we do not handle narcotics matters, and Las Vegas is being instructed if further contact is made [REDACTED] to turn him and his information over to a representative of the Bureau of Narcotics, and to advise the Bureau of Narcotics of [REDACTED] unreliability.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI

DATE: 4/12/68

FROM : SAC, LAS VEGAS (166-1128) (C)

SUBJECT:

MEYER LANSKY;

PTAR

OO: Las Vegas

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 3/20/84 BY SP16SKIDMS
235,255

Re San Antonio airtel, 4/4/68; and Bureau
airtel, 4/10/68.

[REDACTED]

- ③ - Bureau
- (1 - Legat, Mexico City) (Info)
- Los Angeles (Info)
- Miami (Info)
- New Orleans (Info)
- Omaha (Info)
- San Antonio (Info)
- Las Vegas



MVS
APR 30 1968

EX-110 REC-71

166-3701-2
6 APR 15 1968

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

UNRECORDED COPY FILED IN

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXXFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET2

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

- ☒ Deleted under exemption(s) b7c b7d with no segregable material available for release to you.
- ☐ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
- ☐ Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.
- ☐ Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies) _____, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

_____ Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies); _____ as the information originated with them. You will be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

_____ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

☐ For your information: _____

- ☒ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

166-3701 - 2 pages 2 & 3.

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX
 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
 X DELETED PAGE(S) X
 X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
 X FOR THIS PAGE X
 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

LV 166-1128

b7C

b7D

[REDACTED]

This matter is being placed in a closed status
by the Las Vegas Office.

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXXFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET2

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.



Deleted under exemption(s) b1 b7c with no segregable material available for release to you.



Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.



Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.



Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies) _____, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies); _____ as the information originated with them. You will be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):



For your information: _____



The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

166-3701-NR 9-10-68

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX
 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
 X DELETED PAGE(S) X
 X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
 X FOR THIS PAGE X
 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

b7C
[REDACTED]
May 17, 70

Dear Mr. Hoover:

In the current issue ^{Reader's Digest} we have the most shocking, horrendous article about Meyer Samky. I am amazed that such a condition could and does exist here in the U.S.A. - What on earth is wrong with the F.B.I.? Have you chickened out or, has that got you bluffed? It is most incredible that one man can be caught stealing a box of cookies, stay in jail 1 year before a trial, then get 2 yrs. in the penitentiary, while another gets by with anything including murder.

Sincerely *

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED] b7C
[REDACTED] b7C
ack.
[REDACTED] gmb
b7C 5-25-70
1634

166-3101-3

4 MAY 20 1970

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 3/20/84 BY SP1 GSK/DMS
235,255

CORRESPONDENCE

51 JUN 16 1970

6-1
EW
PROC
35 MAY 20 1970
135 5-27

Mr. Tolson ✓
 Mr. DeLoach ✓
 Mr. Walters ✓
 Mr. Mohr ✓
 Mr. Bishop ✓
 Mr. Casper ✓
 Mr. Callahan ✓
 Mr. Conrad ✓
 Mr. Felt ✓
 Mr. Gale ✓
 Mr. Rosen ✓
 Mr. Sullivan ✓
 Mr. Tavel ✓
 Mr. Soyars ✓
 Tele. Room ✓
 Miss Holmes ✓
 Miss Gandy ✓

May 17, 70 b7c

Dear Mr. Hoover:

In the current issue Reader's Digest we have the most shocking, horrendous article about Meyer Lansky. I am amazed that such a condition could and does exist here in the U.S.A. What on earth is wrong with the F.B.I.? Have you chickened out or has that got you bluffed? It is most incredible that one man can be caught stealing a 40¢ box of cookies, stay in jail 1 year before a trial, then get 2 yrs. in the penitentiary, while another gets by with anything including murder.

Sincerely

[Redacted signature] b7c

[Redacted block] b7c

COPY:nm

b7c NO file
 ✓ 5/25/70
 5-15-70

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
 DATE 3/20/84 BY SP16SK10MS
 235,255

DATE 12-22-77

The following material has been reproduced for excising and review at FBIHQ and/or delivery to the House Select Committee on Assassinations:

(See Bufile 62-117290; re HSCA request dated 12-9-77)

FILE NO. 166-3701

SECTION _____

SERIALS 1 through 2

(except following serials
not in file on this date:)

EBF or BULKY: _____

Number of copies made 2 By JSG/9HRETAIN THIS FORM AS TOP SERIAL